EXHIBIT 8

ATTACHMENT 8—ALT SITE CORRESPONDENCE

LAND USE APPLICATION—CUP
Wireless Telecommunications Facility
AT&T (SP4359 Othello Downtown NSB)



EXHIBIT 8

From: Chelsey Kosters <ckosters@othellowa.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 1, 2019 3:30 PM

To: Germaine Bazan

Cc: Chelsey Kosters; Terry Clements

Subject: RE: Proposed AT&T Facility on Othello Water Tanks
Germaine,

Per Terry, he will not write a letter confirming no interest & states the proper channels of communication were given
prior.

Best regards,

Chelsey Kosters
Public Works Records Clerk

City of Othello
Office: (509) 488-6997 ext.150

Fax: (509) 488-3701
www.OthelloWa.gov

From: Germaine Bazan <gbazan@velocitel.com>

Sent: Friday, March 1, 2019 11:43 AM

To: Chelsey Kosters <ckosters@othellowa.gov>

Subject: Proposed AT&T Facility on Othello Water Tanks

Hi Chelsea,

Per our call, please ask Terry Clements to reply confirming no interest for a lease with AT&T to install a wireless
telecommunications facility on the Othello water tanks.

Thank You!

Germaine Bazan
Site Acquisition Specialist

Velocitel

4004 Kruse Way Place, Suite 220
Lake Oswego, OR 97035

Cell: (503) 522-0050



. EXHIBIT 8
Germaine Bazan

Subject: No-Interest | Othello Public Schools | SP4359 Othello Downtown

From: Gregg Fultz <gfultz@othelloschools.org>

Sent: Friday, March 01, 2019 12:20 PM

To: Germaine Bazan <gbazan@yvelocitel.com>

Subject: Re: Proposed AT&T Tower | Othello Public Schools

Germaine, Per our conversations via phone. The Othello School District is not interested in having a tower
constructed on our property.
Thank you for your work on this as we are in need of more coverage in our area.

Thank you
Gregg Fultz

Director of Projects and Risk Management
Othello School District

Greggory Fultz | Director of Projects/Risk Management | Othello School District | 1025 South 1st Avenue, Othello, WA
99344 | 0: 509-488-3741 Ex. 1112 | C: 509-350-0500 | F: 509-488-9695

*** pPlease Note the Othello School District has changed its email domain. All email addresses should be addressed as
username@othelloschools.org Please visit our website at http://www.othelloschools.org for additional information ***

This message is intended solely for the use of the individual and/or entities to whom it is addressed, it may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from
disclosure under applicable state and federal laws. If you are not the addressee, or are not authorized to receive for the intended addressee, you are hereby notified that you may
not use, copy, or disseminate this message or the information contained herein. If you have received this message in error, immediately advise the sender by replying via email
and deleting the received message.
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